



## **Hockley Residents Association** – [hockleyresidents.co.uk](http://hockleyresidents.co.uk)

Minutes of Hockley Residents Association Meeting held on Tuesday the 13 September 2016 at 7.30 pm in Greensward Academy chaired by Chair Alan James. The residents' meeting was attended by 5 members / visitors and the following topics were discussed:

1. Alan James's Hockley shops report.
2. Alan James's Hockley local publication and website report including Christmas Lights public switch-on cancellation and BA training aircraft noise complaints.
3. Brian O'Shea's Coach Trip report.
4. Brian O'Shea's Day Centre report.
5. Brian O'Shea's Planning report. We discussed the Folly Lane and Bullwood Hall developments and the Bull Road land issue.
6. David Claydon reported there has been no action on Flood Forum – ongoing.
7. John Worden is working on the audit for the AGM – ongoing.
8. Future meetings will be held at Greensward Academy – closed.
9. David Claydon will check if rubbish on a footpath near Bullwood Hall has been cleared – ongoing.
10. Alan James reported on the Neighbourhood Planning meeting on the 16 August 2016 at the Old Fire Station.
11. Adrian Eves is reporting shrubbery growing over footpaths – closed.
12. Adrian Eves reported an incident with a member of the public in the Hockley Library – closed.
13. Alan James received a complaint about the Jones FP appointment system – closed.
14. Alan James reported that Essex CC are carrying out a survey on the county's buses. Adrian Eves stated that Arriva changed the local bus timetables about two weeks ago – closed.
15. Alan James has had another complaint about broadband in our area – closed.
16. Alan James reported the complaints about noisy mopeds in our area – closed.

**Alan James closed the meeting.**

This document will form the Agenda for our next meeting and together with our AGM to be held on:

**Tuesday 11 October 2016 at 7.30 pm at Greensward Academy**

Room GG27 in the Creative Arts Block next to the car park. The meeting will be chaired by Chair Alan James.

All are welcome to attend our Monthly Meetings to discuss current issues effecting Hockley. We cannot guarantee we will resolve your issues but we may be able to point you in the right direction towards resolution.